

**HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY**

Helena, Montana
February 12, 1999

House Chambers
State Capitol

House convened at 1:00 p.m. Mr. Speaker in the Chair. Invocation by home school student Hannah Darelus. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Roll Call. All members present except Representatives Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Quilici, and Rose. Quorum present.

Speaker Mercer introduced the pages of the week:

Jacob Liebschutz, Polson
Libby Hellekson, Billings
Shannon Augare, Browning
Amanda Brumwell, Dutton
Charles Denowh, Sidney
Jacob Lund, Scobey
Molly Madden, Helena
Britten Postma, Missoula
Colin Timm, Polson
Anna Prindle, Billings

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

BILLS (Rehbein, Chairman): 2/12/1999

BILLS (Rehbein, Chairman): 2/12/1999

Correctly printed: **HB 34, HB 133, HB 182, HB 183, HB 326, HB 338, HB 347, HB 406, HB 412, HB 420, HB 449, HB 455, HB 461, HB 467, HB 474, HB 501, HB 509, HB 512, SB 133.**

Correctly engrossed: **HB 269, HB 275, HB 340, HB 374, HB 396.**

Delivered to the Governor for his approval at 3:45 p.m., February 11, 1999: **HB 55.**

AGRICULTURE (Barnett, Chairman): 2/12/1999

HB 440, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1 through line 3.

Following: "lions" on line 1

Strike: ", "

Insert: "and"

Following: "bears" on line 1

Strike: ", coyotes," on line 1 through "wolves" on line 3

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

HB 444, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Title, line 15.

Strike: "AND"

2. Title, line 19.

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

Following: "MCA"

Insert: "; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE"

3. Page 10, line 21 through line 29.

Strike: "The" on line 21 through "livestock." on line 29

Insert: "The state district taking ~~up such~~ possession of trespassing livestock shall, within 72 hours after taking possession ~~thereof~~, notify ~~said the~~ owner, owners, or person in charge ~~thereof of the livestock~~ by a notice in writing describing ~~said the~~ livestock by number of animals and brands ~~thereon on the livestock~~, if any, the amount of damages claimed to date, and the charge per animal unit per day for caring for and feeding the ~~same livestock thereafter, such charges.~~ Charges may not to exceed 50 cents \$2 per animal unit per day; ~~and describing by general description.~~ The notice must generally describe the location of the premises upon which said where the livestock is held and ~~requiring such~~ require the owner or owners, within 10 days after receiving ~~said the~~ notice, to take ~~said the~~ livestock away after making full payment of all damages and costs ~~of said~~ livestock."

4. Page 13, line 27.

Strike: "constitute"

Insert: "require"

5. Page 16, line 13.

Strike: "may"

Insert: "shall, if it determines that personnel services are required,"

6. Page 17.

Following: line 8

Insert: "NEW SECTION. Section 37. Effective date. [This act] is effective on July 1, 1999."

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

HB 571, do pass. Report adopted.

HR 2, be adopted. Report adopted.

BUSINESS AND LABOR (Simon, Chairman):

2/12/1999

HB 558, do pass. Report adopted.

HJR 24, be adopted. Report adopted.

FISH, WILDLIFE AND PARKS (Wagner, Chairman):

2/12/1999

HB 314, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Title, lines 9 and 10.

Following: "'MAINTENANCE";" on line 9

Strike: "ELIMINATING" on line 9 through "RESIDENTS;" on line 10

2. Title, line 11.

Following: "SITES;"

Insert: "AND"

3. Title, line 12.

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

Following: "USE OF"
Insert: "CERTAIN"

4. Title, line 13.

Following: "SITES"
Strike: "; AND AMENDING SECTION 23-1-105, MCA"

5. Page 2, line 23.

Following: "facilities"
Insert: "or replacement of existing facilities with facilities that have less impact on the state park or fishing access site"

6. Page 2, line 28.

Following: "regulations"
Insert: "and of historical, cultural, geographical, and geological features in the area"

7. Page 3, line 4.

Following: "3]"
Insert: ", including new trails, new boat ramps, and necessary new access roads into and within the state park or fishing access site"

8. Page 3, line 12.

Following: "prohibited"
Insert: "except the off-road operation of an off-highway vehicle in a state park or fishing access site when used by a disabled angler for access to surface water for lawful fishing purposes"

9. Page 3, line 14 through page 4, line 3.

Strike: section 4 in its entirety

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

HB 315, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Page 2, line 5.

Strike: "Ashley Lake, ", "Blanchard Lake, ", and "Bootjack Lake, "

2. Page 2, line 6.

Strike: "Ducharne, ", "Frank Lake, Horseshoe Lake-Ferndale, ", and "Loon Lake-Eureka, Loon"

3. Page 2, line 7.

Strike: "Lake-Ferndale, Marle Lake, ", and "Moran Lake, "

4. Page 2, line 8.

Strike: "Savage Lake, Skyles Lake, Sophie Lake, " and "Thompson Chain"

5. Page 2, line 9.

Strike: "of Lakes, "

6. Page 2, line 11.

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

Strike: "Brown's Lake," and "Chief Looking Glass,"

7. Page 2, line 13.

Strike: "Harper's Lake,"

8. Page 2, line 16.

Strike: "Upsata Lake,"

9. Page 2, line 17.

Strike: "Browne's Lake,"

10. Page 2, line 21.

Strike: "Harrison Lake,"

11. Page 2, line 23.

Strike: "Meadow Lake,"

12. Page 2, lines 25 and 26.

Strike: "Tizer" on line 25 through "Lakes," on line 26

13. Page 2, line 27.

Strike: "Arod Lake, Bear Lake," and "Big Casino Creek Reservoir,"

14. Page 2, lines 27 and 28.

Strike: "Bynum" on line 27 through first "Reservoir," on line 28

15. Page 2, line 28.

Strike: "Eureka Reservoir, Fitzpatrick"

16. Page 2, line 29.

Strike: "Lake," and "Lower Carter Pond,"

17. Page 2, line 30.

Strike: "Missouri"

18. Page 3, lines 1 and 2.

Strike: "Upper Carter" on line 1 through "Pond," on line 2

19. Page 3, line 5.

Strike: "Broadview Pond,"

20. Page 3, line 9.

Strike: "Bearpaw Lake," and "Cole Ponds, Faber Reservoir,"

21. Page 3, line 12.

Strike: "Gartside Reservoir,"

22. Page 3, lines 13 and 14.

Following: "West," on line 13

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

Insert: "and"

Following: "Sisters" on line 13

Strike: remainder of line 13 through "Dam" on line 14

23. Page 3, line 25.

Following: "(b)"

Insert: "new"

24. Page 3, line 27.

Following: "access"

Insert: ", including necessary new access roads into and within the primitive fishing access site"

25. Page 4, line 1.

Following: "character;"

Strike: "and"

26. Page 4, line 3.

Following: "site;"

Insert: "and (iii) to inform the public of historical, cultural, geographical, and geological features in the area;"

27. Page 4.

Following: line 5

Insert: "(g) in-kind replacement of existing facilities or replacement of existing facilities with facilities that have less impact on the primitive fishing site;"

Renumber: subsequent subsections

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

HB 316, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Title, lines 4 through 9.

Following: "PARKS AS" on line 4

Strike: remainder of line 4 through "ON" on line 9

Insert: "MOST AT RISK AND AS PRIORITIES FOR"

2. Title, lines 10 and 11.

Following: "ASSETS" on line 10

Strike: remainder of line 10 through "PARKS" on line 11

3. Page 1, line 15.

Following: "Designation of"

Strike: "historical and cultural"

Insert: "certain"

Following: "parks"

Insert: "as priorities for protection, preservation, and restoration"

4. Page 1, line 15 through page 2, line 3.

Following: "parks." on line 15

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

Strike: remainder of line 15 on page 1 through "(2)" on page 2, line 3

5. Page 2, lines 5 and 6.

Following: "funding" on line 5

Strike: remainder of line 5 through "5]" on line 6

6. Page 2, line 8 through page 4, line 5.

Strike: sections 2 through 6 in their entirety

Renumber: subsequent section

7. Page 4, line 7.

Strike: "[Sections 1 through 5] are"

Insert: "[Section 1] is"

8. Page 4, line 9.

Strike: "[sections 1 through 5]"

Insert: "[section 1]"

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

HB 379, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Page 3, line 20.

Following: "programs"

Strike: "for the management of"

Insert: "that: (i) manage"

2. Page 3, line 21.

Following: "animals"

Strike: "that may affect a"

Insert: "in a manner that prevents the need for listing under the federal Endangered Species Act, 16 U.S.C. 1531, et seq.; and

(ii) manage"

Following: "species, or"

Insert: "a"

3. Page 3, lines 24 through 28.

Following: "(b)" on line 24

Strike: "remainder of line 24" through "protected" on line 28

Insert: "In maintaining or recovering a listed species, a sensitive species, or a species that is a potential candidate for listing, the department shall seek, to the fullest extent possible, to balance maintenance or recovery of those species with the social and economic impacts of species maintenance or recovery"

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

HB 488, do pass. Report adopted.

HB 533, do pass. Report adopted.

HB 534, do pass. Report adopted.

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

JUDICIARY (Clark, Chairman):
HB 459, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

2/12/1999

1. Title, line 7.

Following: "AGREEMENTS;"

Insert: "AND"

Strike: "SECTION"

Insert: "SECTIONS"

Following: "45-8-317"

Insert: "AND 45-8-329"

2. Title, line 7 through line 8.

Strike: "; AND" on line 7 through "MCA" on line 9

3. Page 1, line 12 through page 2, line 9.

Strike: section 1 through section 2 in their entirety

Insert: "**Section 1.** Section 45-8-317, MCA, is amended to read:

"**45-8-317. Exceptions.** (1) Section 45-8-316 does not apply to:

(a) any peace officer of the state of Montana;

(b) any officer of the United States government authorized to carry a concealed weapon;

(c) a person in actual service as a member of the national guardsman guard;

(d) a person summoned to the aid of any of the persons named in subsections (1)(a) through (1)(c);

(e) a civil officer or the officer's deputy engaged in the discharge of official business;

(f) a probation and parole officer authorized to carry a firearm under 46-23-1002;

(g) a person issued a permit under 45-8-321 or a person with a permit recognized under 45-8-329;

(h) an agent of the department of justice or a criminal investigator in a county attorney's office;

(i) a person who is outside the official boundaries of a city or town or the confines of a logging, lumbering, mining, or railroad camp or who is lawfully engaged in hunting, fishing, trapping, camping, hiking, backpacking, farming, ranching, or other outdoor activity in which weapons are often carried for recreation or protection; or

(j) the carrying of arms on one's own premises or at one's home or place of business.

(2) ~~Except with~~ With regard to a person issued a permit under 45-8-321, the provisions of 45-8-328 do not apply to this section."

Insert: "**Section 2.** Section 45-8-329, MCA, is amended to read:

"**45-8-329. Concealed weapon permit reciprocity agreements permits from other states recognized -- advisory council.** (1) ~~The governor may negotiate concealed weapon permit reciprocity agreements with other states that have concealed weapon permit laws similar to those of Montana.~~ A concealed weapon permit from another state is valid in this state if:

(a) the person issued the permit has the permit in the person's immediate possession;

(b) the person bearing the permit is also in possession of an official photo identification of the person, whether on the permit or on other identification; and

(c) the state that issued the permit requires a criminal records background check of permit applicants prior to issuance of a permit.

(2) The states from which permits are recognized include, if they require the background check referred to in subsection (1)(c), but are not limited to Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, Connecticut, Florida, Georgia, Idaho, Indiana, Iowa, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Mississippi, Nevada, New Hampshire, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, and Wyoming.

(3) Persons exempt from concealed weapon laws in other states and who may carry a concealed weapon in

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

their home state without a permit do not have reciprocity in this state without a valid permit.

(4) A determination or declaration of a Montana government entity, official, or employee is not necessary to the existence and exercise of the right granted by this section.

~~(2)~~(5) The governor shall establish a council, composed of interested persons, including law enforcement personnel and gun owners, to advise the governor on and pursue ~~reciprocity~~ concealed weapon permit issues ~~and agreements.~~ ""

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

HB 482, do pass. Report adopted.

HB 492, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Title, line 4.

Strike: "CHURCH"

Insert: "PLACE OF WORSHIP"

2. Page 1, line 10.

Strike: "church"

Insert: "place of worship"

3. Page 1, lines 14, 15, 16, and 17.

Strike: "church"

Insert: "place of worship"

4. Page 1, line 19.

Following: "shall be"

Insert: ":

(a) incarcerated for any term not to exceed 6 months or be fined an amount not to exceed \$500, or both, if the damage does not exceed \$1,000; or

(b)"

5. Page 1, line 20.

Strike: "20"

Insert: "10"

Strike: "\$100,000"

Insert: "\$50,000"

Following: "both"

Insert: ", if there is \$1,000 or more of damage"

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

STATE ADMINISTRATION (Brainard, Chairman):

2/11/1999

HB 72, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Title, page 1, line 8.

Following: "PROVISIONS;"

Insert: "PROVIDING A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION;"

Strike: "SECTION"

Insert: "SECTIONS 17-7-502 AND"

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

2. Title, page 1, line 10.

Following: "DATE"

Insert: "AND A CONTINGENT TERMINATION DATE"

3. Page 1, line 22.

Following: "contributions"

Insert: "-- termination"

4. Page 1, line 24.

Following: "."

Insert: "The contributions are statutorily appropriated, as provided in 17-7-502, to the pension trust fund. The state contribution provided for in this section terminates when the amortization period for the system's unfunded liability is 10 years or less according to the system's latest actuarial valuation."

5. Page 1, line 27.

Insert: "Section 3. Section 17-7-502, MCA, is amended to read:

"17-7-502. (Temporary) Statutory appropriations -- definition -- requisites for validity. (1) A statutory appropriation is an appropriation made by permanent law that authorizes spending by a state agency without the need for a biennial legislative appropriation or budget amendment.

(2) Except as provided in subsection (4), to be effective, a statutory appropriation must comply with both of the following provisions:

(a) The law containing the statutory authority must be listed in subsection (3).

(b) The law or portion of the law making a statutory appropriation must specifically state that a statutory appropriation is made as provided in this section.

(3) The following laws are the only laws containing statutory appropriations: 2-17-105; 3-5-901; 5-13-403; 10-3-203; 10-3-310; 10-3-312; 10-3-314; 10-4-301; 15-1-111; 15-23-706; 15-30-195; 15-31-702; 15-36-324; 15-36-325; 15-37-117; 15-38-202; 15-65-121; 15-70-101; 16-1-404; 16-1-406; 16-1-411; 16-11-308; 17-3-106; 17-3-212; 17-3-222; 17-6-101; 17-7-304; 18-11-112; 19-3-319; 19-6-709; 19-9-702; 19-13-604; 19-17-301; 19-18-512; 19-19-305; 19-19-506; [section 2]; 20-8-107; 20-8-111; 20-26-1503; 22-3-1004; 23-5-136; 23-5-306; 23-5-409; 23-5-610; 23-5-612; 23-5-631; 23-7-301; 23-7-402; 37-43-204; 37-51-501; 39-71-503; 39-71-907; 39-71-2321; 42-2-105; 44-12-206; 44-13-102; 50-4-623; 53-6-703; 53-24-206; 67-3-205; 75-1-1101; 75-5-1108; 75-6-214; 75-11-313; 77-1-131; 80-2-103; 80-2-222; 80-4-416; 81-5-111; 82-11-161; 85-20-402; 87-1-513; 90-3-301; 90-4-215; 90-6-331; and 90-9-306.

(4) There is a statutory appropriation to pay the principal, interest, premiums, and costs of issuing, paying, and securing all bonds, notes, or other obligations, as due, that have been authorized and issued pursuant to the laws of Montana. Agencies that have entered into agreements authorized by the laws of Montana to pay the state treasurer, for deposit in accordance with 17-2-101 through 17-2-107, as determined by the state treasurer, an amount sufficient to pay the principal and interest as due on the bonds or notes have statutory appropriation authority for the payments. (In subsection (3): pursuant to sec. 7, Ch. 567, L. 1991, the inclusion of 19-6-709 terminates upon death of last recipient eligible for supplemental benefit; pursuant to sec. 7(2), Ch. 29, L. 1995, the inclusion of 15-30-195 terminates July 1, 2001; pursuant to sec. 5, Ch. 461, L. 1997, the inclusion of 77-1-131 terminates October 1, 2003; and pursuant to secs. 13, 16(1), Ch. 549, L. 1997, the inclusion of 90-3-301 terminates July 1, 1999.)

17-7-502. (Effective July 1, 2008) Statutory appropriations -- definition -- requisites for validity. (1) A statutory appropriation is an appropriation made by permanent law that authorizes spending by a state agency without the need for a biennial legislative appropriation or budget amendment.

(2) Except as provided in subsection (4), to be effective, a statutory appropriation must comply with both of the following provisions:

(a) The law containing the statutory authority must be listed in subsection (3).

(b) The law or portion of the law making a statutory appropriation must specifically state that a statutory

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

appropriation is made as provided in this section.

(3) The following laws are the only laws containing statutory appropriations: 2-17-105; 3-5-901; 5-13-403; 10-3-203; 10-3-310; 10-3-312; 10-3-314; 10-4-301; 15-23-706; 15-30-195; 15-31-702; 15-36-324; 15-36-325; 15-37-117; 15-38-202; 15-65-121; 15-70-101; 16-1-404; [16-1-406;] 16-1-411; 16-11-308; 17-3-106; 17-3-212; 17-3-222; 17-5-404; 17-5-804; 17-6-101; 17-7-304; 18-11-112; 19-3-319; 19-6-709; 19-9-702; 19-13-604; 19-17-301; 19-18-512; 19-19-205; 19-19-305; 19-19-506; section 2; 20-8-107; 20-9-361; 20-26-1503; 22-3-1004; 23-5-136; 23-5-306; 23-5-409; 23-5-610; 23-5-612; 23-5-631; 23-7-301; 23-7-402; 32-1-537; 37-43-204; 37-51-501; 39-71-503; 39-71-907; 39-71-2321; 42-2-105; 44-12-206; 44-13-102; 50-4-623; 50-5-232; 50-40-206; 53-6-150; 53-6-703; 53-24-206; 60-2-220; 67-3-205; 75-1-1101; 75-5-1108; 75-6-214; 75-5-1108; 75-6-214; 75-11-313; 77-1-505; 80-2-103; 80-2-222; 80-4-416; 81-5-111; 82-11-136; 82-11-161; 85-1-220; 85-20-402; 87-1-513; 90-4-215; 90-6-331; 90-7-220; 90-7-221; and 90-9-306.

(4) There is a statutory appropriation to pay the principal, interest, premiums, and costs of issuing, paying, and securing all bonds, notes, or other obligations, as due, that have been authorized and issued pursuant to the laws of Montana. Agencies that have entered into agreements authorized by the laws of Montana to pay the state treasurer, for deposit in accordance with 17-2-101 through 17-2-107, as determined by the state treasurer, an amount sufficient to pay the principal and interest as due on the bonds or notes have statutory appropriation authority for the payments. (In subsection (3): pursuant to sec. 7, Ch. 567, L. 1991, the inclusion of 19-6-709 terminates upon death of last recipient eligible for supplemental benefit; and pursuant to sec. 68(2), Ch. 422, L. 1997, this version becomes effective July 1, 2008.)"

Renumber: subsequent sections

6. Page 3.

Following: line 16

Insert: "NEW SECTION. Section 9. Contingent termination. [Sections 2 and 3] terminate when the amortization period for the system's unfunded liability is 10 years or less according to the system's latest actuarial valuation. The teachers' retirement board shall notify the governor and the code commissioner on occurrence of this contingency."

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

Senate bills passed and transmitted to the House for concurrence:

2/11/1999

SB 81, introduced by Harp

SB 299, introduced by Hertel

FIRST READING AND COMMITMENT OF BILLS

The following House bills were introduced, read first time, and referred to committees:

HB 602, introduced by C. Squires, V. Cocchiarella, T. Facey, S. Gallus, B. Glaser, M. Halligan, L. McCulloch, B. Raney, C. Williams, referred to Appropriations.

HB 603, introduced by G. Golie, referred to Business and Labor.

HB 604, introduced by G. Golie, referred to Business and Labor.

HB 605, introduced by S. Kitzenberg, referred to Transportation.

HB 606, introduced by S. Anderson, K. Gillan, L. Grosfield, D. Hargrove, J. Hertel, B. Keenan, J. Mangan, A. Mohl, K. Ohs, F. Thomas, C. Younkin, referred to Transportation.

HB 607, introduced by L. Soft, A. Bishop, J. Bohlinger, C. Christiaens, B. Davies, M. Guggenheim, B. Krenzler, J. Quilici, referred to Human Services.

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

HB 608, introduced by R. Somerville, J. Bohlinger, R. Buzzas, P. Clark, E. Franklin, H. Harper, G. Jergeson, G. Masolo, R. Peck, S. Rose, D. Shea, L. Soft, referred to Education.

HB 609, introduced by C. Hibbard, C. Christiaens, R. Somerville, referred to Taxation.

HB 610, introduced by K. Ohs, referred to Natural Resources.

HB 611, introduced by G. Golie, referred to State Administration.

HB 612, introduced by B. Ryan, J. Bohlinger, S. Doherty, S. Gallus, G. Golie, M. Guggenheim, J. Hertel, C. Hibbard, S. Kitzenberg, J. Lynch, D. Mood, J. Quilici, J. Stovall, B. Wilson, referred to Appropriations.

HB 613, introduced by J. Mangan, S. Gallus, K. Galvin-Halcro, D. Harrington, S. Kitzenberg, L. McCulloch, R. Menahan, B. Pavlovich, R. Peck, J. Quilici, B. Ryan, referred to State Administration.

HB 614, introduced by D. Wagner, referred to Judiciary.

HB 615, introduced by D. Harrington, S. Gallus, L. Grinde, B. Keenan, G. Matthews, R. Menahan, B. Pavlovich, J. Quilici, B. Ryan, S. Stang, C. Younkin, referred to Business and Labor.

The following House joint resolution was introduced, read first time, and referred to committee:

HJR 26, introduced by R. Bitney, P. Clark, A. Curtiss, A. Ellis, G. Golie, J. Harp, M. Lindeen, J. Quilici, P. Sliter, S. Stang, J. Stovall, referred to State/Federal Relations.

Representative Quilici present at this time.

**SECOND READING OF BILLS
(COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE)**

Representative Grinde moved the House resolve itself into a Committee of the Whole for consideration of business on second reading. Motion carried. Representative Rehbein in the chair.

Mr. Speaker: We, your Committee of the Whole, having had under consideration business on second reading, recommend as follows:

SB 9 - Representative Story moved **SB 9** be concurred in. Motion carried as follows:

Ayes: Adams, Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnett, E. Bergsagel, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, Brown, E. Clark, P. Clark, R. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Dale, Davies, Fisher, Fuchs, Gillan, Grinde, Guggenheim, Haines, Hanson, Hedges, Hibbard, Holden, Jackson, Johnson, Jore, Kasten, Kitzenberg, Lawson, Lenhart, Masolo, Matthews, McCann, McGee, McKenney, Molnar, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Orr, Rehbein, Rose, Ryan, Shockley, Simon, Sliter, Smith, Soft, Somerville, Story, Stovall, Swanson, Tash, Taylor, Thomas, Trexler, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Williams, Witt, Younkin, Zook.

Total 67

Noes: Barnhart, Beck, P. Bergsagel, Buzzas, Dell, Eggers, Erickson, Ewer, Facey, Gallus, Galvin-Halcro, Golie, Gutsche, Hagener, Harper, Harrington, Hurdle, Juneau, Krenzler, Lindeen, Mangan, McCulloch, Menahan, Pavlovich, Peck, Quilici, Raney, Schmidt, Squires, Tropila, Tuss, Wyatt.

Total 32

Voted Absentee: Gillan, Rose, Ayes; Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Noes.

Excused: None.

Total 0

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

Absent or not voting: Mr. Speaker.
Total 1

HB 407 - Representative Younkin moved **HB 407** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Ayes: Adams, Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnett, Barnhart, Beck, E. Bergsagel, P. Bergsagel, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, Brown, E. Clark, P. Clark, R. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Dale, Davies, Dell, Eggers, Erickson, Facey, Fisher, Fuchs, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Grinde, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Hagener, Haines, Hanson, Harrington, Hedges, Hibbard, Holden, Jackson, Johnson, Jore, Juneau, Kasten, Kitzenberg, Lawson, Lenhart, Lindeen, Masolo, Matthews, McCann, McCulloch, McGee, McKenney, Molnar, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Orr, Pavlovich, Quilici, Raney, Rehbein, Rose, Ryan, Shockley, Simon, Sliter, Smith, Soft, Somerville, Story, Stovall, Swanson, Tash, Taylor, Thomas, Trexler, Tropila, Tuss, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Williams, Witt, Wyatt, Younkin, Zook.
Total 87

Noes: Buzzas, Ewer, Gallus, Golie, Harper, Hurdle, Krenzler, Mangan, Menahan, Peck, Schmidt, Squires.
Total 12

Voted Absentee: Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Rose, Ayes.

Excused: None.
Total 0

Absent or not voting: Mr. Speaker.
Total 1

HB 349 - Representative Thomas moved **HB 349** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Ayes: Adams, Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnett, Barnhart, Beck, E. Bergsagel, P. Bergsagel, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, Brown, Buzzas, E. Clark, P. Clark, R. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Dale, Davies, Dell, Eggers, Erickson, Ewer, Facey, Fisher, Fuchs, Gallus, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Golie, Grinde, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Hagener, Haines, Hanson, Harper, Harrington, Hedges, Hibbard, Holden, Hurdle, Jackson, Johnson, Jore, Juneau, Kasten, Kitzenberg, Krenzler, Lawson, Lenhart, Lindeen, Mangan, Masolo, Matthews, McCann, McCulloch, McGee, McKenney, Menahan, Molnar, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Orr, Pavlovich, Peck, Quilici, Raney, Rehbein, Rose, Ryan, Schmidt, Shockley, Simon, Sliter, Smith, Soft, Somerville, Squires, Story, Stovall, Swanson, Tash, Taylor, Thomas, Trexler, Tropila, Tuss, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Williams, Witt, Wyatt, Younkin, Zook.
Total 99

Noes: None.
Total 0

Voted Absentee: Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Rose, Ayes.

Excused: None.
Total 0

Absent or not voting: Mr. Speaker.
Total 1

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

HB 274 - Representative Hanson moved **HB 274** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Ayes: Adams, Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnett, Barnhart, Beck, E. Bergsagel, P. Bergsagel, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, Brown, Buzzas, E. Clark, P. Clark, R. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Dale, Davies, Dell, Eggers, Erickson, Ewer, Facey, Fisher, Fuchs, Gallus, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Golie, Grinde, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Hagener, Haines, Hanson, Harper, Harrington, Hibbard, Holden, Hurdle, Jackson, Johnson, Jore, Juneau, Kasten, Kitzenberg, Krenzler, Lawson, Lenhart, Lindeen, Mangan, Masolo, Matthews, McCann, McCulloch, McGee, McKenney, Menahan, Molnar, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Orr, Pavlovich, Peck, Quilici, Raney, Rehbein, Rose, Ryan, Schmidt, Shockley, Simon, Sliter, Smith, Soft, Somerville, Story, Stovall, Swanson, Tash, Taylor, Thomas, Trexler, Tropila, Tuss, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Witt, Wyatt, Younkin, Zook, Mr. Speaker.

Total 97

Noes: Squires, Williams.

Total 2

Voted Absentee: Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Rose, Ayes.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: Hedges.

Total 1

HB 258 - Representative Cobb moved **HB 258** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Ayes: J. Andersen, Barnhart, Beck, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, Buzzas, E. Clark, P. Clark, R. Clark, Cobb, Dale, Dell, Eggers, Erickson, Ewer, Facey, Fisher, Fuchs, Gallus, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Golie, Grinde, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Hagener, Haines, Hanson, Harper, Harrington, Hibbard, Holden, Hurdle, Jackson, Johnson, Juneau, Kitzenberg, Lenhart, Lindeen, Mangan, Masolo, McCann, McCulloch, McGee, McKenney, Menahan, Noennig, Ohs, Pavlovich, Peck, Quilici, Raney, Rose, Ryan, Schmidt, Simon, Sliter, Smith, Soft, Squires, Story, Stovall, Swanson, Tash, Thomas, Tropila, Tuss, Williams, Witt, Wyatt, Younkin.

Total 72

Noes: Adams, Ahner, S. Anderson, Barnett, E. Bergsagel, P. Bergsagel, Brown, Curtiss, Davies, Hedges, Jore, Kasten, Krenzler, Lawson, Matthews, Molnar, Mood, Orr, Rehbein, Shockley, Somerville, Taylor, Trexler, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Zook, Mr. Speaker.

Total 28

Voted Absentee: Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Rose, Ayes.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

SB 171 - Representative Grinde moved consideration of **SB 171** be placed at the bottom of the second reading board for the purpose of amendment. Motion carried.

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

SB 32 - Representative Harrington moved consideration of **SB 32** be passed for the day. Motion carried.

HB 387 - Representative Jore moved **HB 387** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Ayes: Adams, Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnett, Beck, E. Bergsagel, P. Bergsagel, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, Brown, Buzzas, E. Clark, P. Clark, R. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Dale, Davies, Dell, Eggers, Erickson, Ewer, Facey, Fisher, Fuchs, Gallus, Gillan, Golie, Grinde, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Hagener, Haines, Hanson, Harper, Harrington, Hedges, Hibbard, Holden, Hurdle, Jackson, Johnson, Jore, Juneau, Kasten, Kitzenberg, Krenzler, Lawson, Lenhart, Lindeen, Mangan, Masolo, Matthews, McCann, McCulloch, McGee, McKenney, Menahan, Molnar, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Orr, Peck, Quilici, Raney, Rehbein, Rose, Ryan, Schmidt, Shockley, Simon, Sliter, Smith, Soft, Somerville, Squires, Story, Stovall, Swanson, Tash, Taylor, Thomas, Trexler, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Williams, Witt, Younkin, Zook, Mr. Speaker.

Total 94

Noes: Barnhart, Galvin-Halcro, Pavlovich, Tropila, Tuss, Wyatt.

Total 6

Voted Absentee: Erickson, Gillan, Rose, Ayes; Galvin-Halcro, No.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

HB 414 - Representative Johnson moved **HB 414** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Ayes: Adams, Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnett, Barnhart, Beck, E. Bergsagel, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, Brown, Buzzas, E. Clark, P. Clark, R. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Dale, Davies, Dell, Eggers, Erickson, Ewer, Facey, Fisher, Fuchs, Gallus, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Golie, Grinde, Guggenheim, Hagener, Haines, Hanson, Harper, Harrington, Hedges, Hibbard, Holden, Hurdle, Jackson, Johnson, Jore, Juneau, Kasten, Kitzenberg, Krenzler, Lawson, Lenhart, Lindeen, Mangan, Masolo, Matthews, McCann, McCulloch, McGee, McKenney, Menahan, Molnar, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Orr, Pavlovich, Peck, Quilici, Raney, Rose, Ryan, Schmidt, Shockley, Simon, Sliter, Smith, Soft, Somerville, Squires, Story, Stovall, Swanson, Tash, Taylor, Thomas, Trexler, Tropila, Tuss, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Williams, Witt, Wyatt, Younkin, Zook.

Total 96

Noes: P. Bergsagel, Rehbein.

Total 2

Voted Absentee: Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Rose, Ayes.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: Gutsche, Mr. Speaker.

Total 2

HB 173 - Representative Somerville moved **HB 173** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

Ayes: Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnhart, Beck, Bitney, Brown, Buzzas, E. Clark, P. Clark, Dell, Eggers, Erickson, Ewer, Facey, Gallus, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Golie, Grinde, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Hagener, Hanson, Harper, Harrington, Hedges, Hibbard, Hurdle, Jackson, Johnson, Juneau, Kitzenberg, Krenzler, Lawson, Lenhart, Lindeen, Mangan, Masolo, Matthews, McCann, McCulloch, McKenney, Menahan, Noennig, Ohs, Pavlovich, Peck, Quilici, Raney, Rose, Ryan, Schmidt, Simon, Smith, Soft, Somerville, Squires, Stovall, Swanson, Tash, Thomas, Tropila, Tuss, Williams, Witt, Wyatt, Younkin, Zook, Mr. Speaker.

Total 70

Noes: Adams, E. Bergsagel, P. Bergsagel, Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, R. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Dale, Davies, Fisher, Fuchs, Haines, Holden, Jore, Kasten, McGee, Molnar, Mood, Orr, Rehbein, Shockley, Sliter, Story, Taylor, Trexler, Vick, Wagner, Walters.

Total 29

Voted Absentee: Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Rose, Ayes.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: Barnett.

Total 1

HB 398 - Representative Molnar moved **HB 398** do pass. Motion failed as follows:

Ayes: Barnhart, Beck, P. Bergsagel, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Buzzas, P. Clark, R. Clark, Dale, Davies, Dell, Eggers, Ewer, Facey, Fuchs, Gallus, Gillan, Golie, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Hagener, Haines, Harper, Harrington, Hurdle, Jackson, Johnson, Juneau, Krenzler, Lawson, Lenhart, Mangan, McCulloch, Menahan, Molnar, Pavlovich, Peck, Quilici, Raney, Soft, Squires, Tropila, Tuss.

Total 43

Noes: Adams, Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnett, E. Bergsagel, Brainard, Brown, E. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Erickson, Fisher, Galvin-Halcro, Grinde, Hanson, Hedges, Hibbard, Holden, Jore, Kasten, Kitzenberg, Lindeen, Masolo, Matthews, McCann, McGee, McKenney, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Orr, Rehbein, Rose, Ryan, Schmidt, Shockley, Simon, Sliter, Smith, Somerville, Story, Stovall, Swanson, Tash, Taylor, Thomas, Trexler, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Williams, Witt, Wyatt, Younkin, Zook, Mr. Speaker.

Total 57

Voted Absentee: Gillan, Aye; Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Rose, Noes.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

Representative Grinde moved the committee rise and report. Motion carried. Committee arose. House resumed. Mr. Speaker in the chair. Chairman Rehbein moved the Committee of the Whole report be adopted. Report adopted as follows:

Ayes: Adams, Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnett, Barnhart, Beck, E. Bergsagel, P. Bergsagel, Bitney,

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, Brown, Buzzas, E. Clark, R. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Davies, Dell, Eggers, Facey, Gallus, Golie, Grinde, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Hagener, Haines, Hanson, Harper, Harrington, Hedges, Hibbard, Holden, Hurdle, Jackson, Johnson, Juneau, Kasten, Kitzenberg, Krenzler, Lenhart, Lindeen, Masolo, Matthews, McCann, McGee, McKenney, Menahan, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Orr, Pavlovich, Peck, Quilici, Raney, Rehbein, Ryan, Schmidt, Shockley, Simon, Smith, Soft, Somerville, Squires, Story, Stovall, Swanson, Tash, Taylor, Thomas, Trexler, Tropila, Wagner, Walters, Wyatt, Younkin, Zook, Mr. Speaker.

Total 81

Noes: P. Clark, Dale, Ewer, Fisher, Fuchs, Jore, Lawson, Mangan, Molnar, Sliter, Tuss, Vick.

Total 12

Excused: Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Rose.

Total 4

Absent or not voting: McCulloch, Williams, Witt.

Total 3

THIRD READING OF BILLS

The following bills having been read three several times, title and history agreed to, were disposed of in the following manner:

HB 248 passed as follows:

Ayes: Adams, Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnett, Barnhart, Beck, E. Bergsagel, P. Bergsagel, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, Brown, Buzzas, E. Clark, P. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Dale, Davies, Dell, Eggers, Erickson, Ewer, Facey, Fisher, Fuchs, Gallus, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Golie, Grinde, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Hagener, Haines, Hanson, Harper, Harrington, Hedges, Hibbard, Holden, Hurdle, Jackson, Johnson, Jore, Juneau, Kasten, Kitzenberg, Krenzler, Lawson, Lenhart, Lindeen, Mangan, Masolo, Matthews, McCann, McCulloch, McGee, McKenney, Menahan, Molnar, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Orr, Pavlovich, Peck, Quilici, Raney, Rehbein, Rose, Ryan, Schmidt, Shockley, Simon, Sliter, Smith, Soft, Somerville, Squires, Story, Stovall, Swanson, Tash, Taylor, Thomas, Trexler, Tropila, Tuss, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Williams, Witt, Wyatt, Younkin, Zook, Mr. Speaker.

Total 99

Noes: R. Clark.

Total 1

Voted Absentee: Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Rose, Ayes.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

HB 269 passed as follows:

Ayes: Adams, Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnett, Barnhart, Beck, E. Bergsagel, P. Bergsagel, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, Brown, E. Clark, P. Clark, R. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Dale, Davies, Dell, Eggers,

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

Erickson, Ewer, Facey, Fisher, Fuchs, Gallus, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Golie, Grinde, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Hagener, Haines, Hanson, Harper, Harrington, Hedges, Hibbard, Holden, Hurdle, Jackson, Johnson, Jore, Juneau, Kasten, Kitzenberg, Krenzler, Lawson, Lenhart, Lindeen, Masolo, Matthews, McCann, McCulloch, McGee, McKenney, Menahan, Molnar, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Orr, Pavlovich, Quilici, Raney, Rehbein, Rose, Ryan, Schmidt, Shockley, Sliter, Smith, Soft, Somerville, Squires, Story, Stovall, Swanson, Tash, Taylor, Thomas, Trexler, Tropila, Tuss, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Williams, Witt, Younkin, Zook, Mr. Speaker.

Total 95

Noes: Buzzas, Mangan, Peck, Simon, Wyatt.

Total 5

Voted Absentee: Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Rose, Ayes.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

HB 340 passed as follows:

Ayes: Adams, Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnett, P. Bergsagel, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, Brown, Buzzas, E. Clark, P. Clark, R. Clark, Curtiss, Dale, Davies, Dell, Eggers, Ewer, Facey, Fisher, Fuchs, Gallus, Galvin-Halcro, Golie, Grinde, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Hagener, Haines, Hanson, Harrington, Hedges, Hibbard, Holden, Hurdle, Jackson, Johnson, Jore, Juneau, Kasten, Kitzenberg, Lenhart, Masolo, McGee, McKenney, Menahan, Molnar, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Orr, Pavlovich, Quilici, Raney, Rehbein, Rose, Ryan, Shockley, Simon, Sliter, Smith, Soft, Somerville, Story, Tash, Thomas, Trexler, Tropila, Tuss, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Witt, Wyatt, Younkin, Zook, Mr. Speaker.

Total 79

Noes: Barnhart, Beck, E. Bergsagel, Cobb, Erickson, Gillan, Harper, Krenzler, Lawson, Lindeen, Mangan, Matthews, McCann, McCulloch, Peck, Schmidt, Squires, Stovall, Swanson, Taylor, Williams.

Total 21

Voted Absentee: Galvin-Halcro, Rose, Ayes; Erickson, Gillan, Noes.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

HB 374 passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnhart, Beck, E. Bergsagel, P. Bergsagel, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Brown, Buzzas, E. Clark, P. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Dell, Eggers, Erickson, Ewer, Facey, Fisher, Gallus, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Golie, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Hagener, Haines, Harper, Harrington, Hedges, Hibbard, Hurdle, Jackson, Johnson, Juneau, Kitzenberg, Krenzler, Lenhart, Mangan, Masolo, Matthews, McCann, McCulloch, McGee, Menahan, Molnar, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Peck, Quilici, Raney, Rose, Ryan, Schmidt, Shockley, Simon, Smith,

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

Soft, Somerville, Squires, Swanson, Tash, Thomas, Trexler, Tropila, Tuss, Williams, Wyatt, Younkin, Zook, Mr. Speaker.

Total 73

Noes: Adams, Ahner, Barnett, Brainard, R. Clark, Dale, Davies, Fuchs, Grinde, Hanson, Holden, Jore, Kasten, Lawson, McKenney, Orr, Pavlovich, Rehbein, Sliter, Story, Stovall, Taylor, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Witt.

Total 26

Voted Absentee: Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Rose, Ayes.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: Lindeen.

Total 1

HB 396 passed as follows:

Ayes: Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnett, E. Bergsagel, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, Brown, E. Clark, R. Clark, Dale, Davies, Facey, Fisher, Fuchs, Gallus, Grinde, Hagener, Haines, Hanson, Harrington, Hedges, Hibbard, Jackson, Kasten, Kitzenberg, Masolo, Matthews, McGee, McKenney, Menahan, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Pavlovich, Rehbein, Rose, Shockley, Simon, Sliter, Smith, Soft, Somerville, Story, Stovall, Tash, Taylor, Thomas, Trexler, Tropila, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Witt, Younkin, Zook, Mr. Speaker.

Total 58

Noes: Adams, Barnhart, Beck, P. Bergsagel, Buzzas, P. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Dell, Eggers, Erickson, Ewer, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Golie, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Harper, Holden, Hurdle, Johnson, Jore, Juneau, Krenzler, Lawson, Lenhart, Lindeen, Mangan, McCann, McCulloch, Molnar, Orr, Peck, Quilici, Raney, Ryan, Schmidt, Squires, Swanson, Tuss, Williams, Wyatt.

Total 42

Voted Absentee: Rose, Aye; Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Noes.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

MOTIONS

Representative Harrington moved that **HB 249** be printed and placed on 2nd reading.

Representative Buzzas called for the previous question.

Motion failed as follows:

Ayes: Barnhart, Beck, Buzzas, P. Clark, Cobb, Curtiss, Dell, Eggers, Ewer, Facey, Gallus, Golie, Guggenheim, Gutsche, Hagener, Harper, Harrington, Hurdle, Juneau, Kitzenberg, Krenzler, Lenhart, Lindeen, Mangan,

HOUSE JOURNAL
THIRTY-FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 12, 1999

Matthews, McCann, McCulloch, Menahan, Pavlovich, Peck, Quilici, Raney, Ryan, Schmidt, Smith, Squires, Swanson, Tropila, Tuss, Williams, Wyatt.

Total 41

Noes: Adams, Ahner, J. Andersen, S. Anderson, Barnett, E. Bergsagel, P. Bergsagel, Bitney, Bookout-Reinicke, Brainard, Brown, E. Clark, R. Clark, Dale, Davies, Fisher, Fuchs, Grinde, Haines, Hedges, Hibbard, Holden, Jackson, Johnson, Jore, Kasten, Lawson, Masolo, McGee, McKenney, Molnar, Mood, Noennig, Ohs, Orr, Rehbein, Shockley, Simon, Sliter, Soft, Somerville, Story, Stovall, Tash, Taylor, Thomas, Trexler, Vick, Wagner, Walters, Witt, Younkin, Zook, Mr. Speaker.

Total 54

Excused: Erickson, Galvin-Halcro, Gillan, Rose.

Total 4

Absent or not voting: Hanson.

Total 1

Representative Grinde moved that **HB 611** be taken from the Committee on State Administration and be rereferred to the Committee on Business. Motion carried.

Representative Grinde moved that **HB 130** be taken from 3rd reading and be placed on 2nd reading. Motion carried.

Representative Hurdle requested on **HB 274**, 2nd reading today, that her vote be changed from no to yes. There being no objections, so ordered.

Representative Juneau requested on **SB 9**, 2nd reading today, that her vote be changed from yes to no. There being no objections, so ordered.

Representative R. Clark requested on **HB 374**, 3rd reading today, that his vote be changed from yes to no. There being no objections, so ordered.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Committee meetings were announced by committee chairmen.

Majority Leader Grinde moved that the House adjourn until 8:00 a.m., Saturday, February 13, 1999. Motion carried.

House adjourned at 3:30 p.m.

MARILYN MILLER
Chief Clerk of the House

JOHN MERCER
Speaker of the House